### **Chase Baughman**

+49 1522 9949160

## chasebaughmanw21@gmail.com

## **Summary**

Serves as a supervisor in a Reconnaissance Troop within a forward deployed Stryker Brigade Combat Team (SBCT); tasked to provide critical information to the 2D Cavalry Regiment Commander; responsible for the health, welfare, morale, discipline, professional development, individual and collective training of three enlisted Soldiers and the care of their Families; supervises the maintenance, accountability and tactical employment of direct fire and antitank weapon systems along with the associated equipment valued in excess of \$1,000,000. Areas of expertise include:

- Supply Chain Management Training and Mentoring Communication Information gathering
- Team Building Safety & Security Inventory Control

#### **Education**

-High school diploma San antonio TX, 78247 2014-James Madison High School

## **Employment History**

# ERA Solutions/WPConnects | Remote WordPress Developer - Intern

Oct 31 2022 – Jan 20 2023

Trained in the understanding and proficiency of WordPress technologies. Delivery of scalable website development systems to end users. Daily tasks consisted of practicing design implementation, Agile and Scrum concepts, debugging, c-panel use, database setup, tools and techniques applicable to WordPress, GitHub use, search engine optimization, Jira and Kit applications, and team project building. Skilled and experienced in business communication and team building in professional environments.

- Hands-on learning with expert mentors during labs, prep, project wizard and naming, fundamentals, test work
- Information gathering; prioritize tasks, determine scope of the project, development, test and deployment, and project life cycle
- Analyze user requirements for manageable objectives and outcome
- Set up WordPress locally and remote connected to host servers
- Forward thinking; envision system features and functionality
- Develop and test WordPress Sites to ensure continuity
- Ensure a detailed design documentation
- Identify and resolve technical issues during the build, test, and management phases
- Provide deep understanding and expert knowledge on WordPress suite applications
- Always learning to have extensive development knowledge and experience
- HTML, CSS, Knowledge of agile and waterfall

- WordPress: Elementor. UI/UX analysis and design according to the requirements of a client.
- Agile and waterfall development, Completed a 4-page WordPress website built from start to finish. Customer service.

#### **United States ARMY**

FT Benning GA, Vilseck Germany November 2017- Present

- Led a vehicle crew during Arrow 22; effectively used his knowledge of enemy capabilities and tactics to destroy two armored vehicles and one dismounted squad
- Worked with multinational forces to improve interoperability among allies; resulted in increased partner cohesion during training
- Dedicated personal time to Soldiers and Families; ensured newly married Soldiers were able to quickly and efficiently achieve command sponsorship.
- Ability to work under pressure and without oversight to accomplish assigned tasks.
- Provided in-depth guidance and mentorship to Soldiers in his squad; resulted in subordinates with high initiative and morale
- Created an atmosphere dedicated to self improvement; resulted in Soldiers in his
  platoon feeling confident in seeking behavioral health treatment when needed

St. Aubyn Homes Colorado Springs CO February 2016- November 2017

- Started as a laborer responsible for cleaning the job site of any excess building material.
- Learned assigned job duties guickly and efficiently that led to a promotion.
- As a detailer I was responsible for getting the houses ready to show.
- Finishing work the trade companies could not come back and do.
- Fix any errors in the home building process found by the homeowners.

Chevron

New Braunfels, TX

May 2015- December 2015

- Worked as a stock worker part time.
- Responsible for keeping track of what needs to be ordered and the cleanliness of the building.